
 

Democratic Service 
Swyddfa’r Cyngor 

CAERNARFON 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 

 

 

 

www.gwynedd.gov.uk 
 

 

  
 

Meeting 
 

CENTRAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
 

 

 
Date and Time 

 
11.00 am, TUESDAY, 24TH NOVEMBER, 2015 

 

 
 

 
Location 

 
Ystafell Glyder Fawr, Council Offices, Penrallt,  

 
Caernarfon, Gwynedd. LL55 1BN 

 
 

 

 

Contact Point 

BETHAN ADAMS (01286 679 020) 

lowrihafevans@gwynedd.gov.uk 

 

(DISTRIBUTED 19/11/15) 



 

 

CENTRAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

MEMBERSHIP (3) 
 

Councillors 
 
 
 

W. Tudor Owen 
Ann Williams 
Elfed Williams 

 
Angela Russell (Substitute) 

 
 

Local Members 
 

Councillor Gwynfor Edwards 
 

 



 

 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1.   APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
 

2.   DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declaration of personal interest. 

 
 

3.   URGENT ITEMS 
 

 

 To note any items that are a matter of urgency in the view of the Chairman 
for consideration. 
 

 

 

4.   APPLICATION FOR A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT  
NOTICE 1 
 

1 - 2 

 342, HIGH STREET, BANGOR, GWYNEDD LL57 1YA 
 
To consider the above application 
 

 

 

5.   APPLICATION FOR A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT  
NOTICE 2 
 

3 - 4 

 342, HIGH STREET, BANGOR, GWYNEDD LL57 1YA 
 
To consider the above application 
 

 

 

6.   APPLICATION FOR A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT  
NOTICE 3 
 

5 - 6 

 342, HIGH STREET, BANGOR, GWYNEDD LL57 1YA 
 
To consider the above application 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS. 

  

 1. A written report will be presented by the Licensing Section  

(with a recommendation). 

2. Members of the Sub-committee may ask questions of the Council's representative. 

3. At the Chairman's discretion the applicant or his representative may ask questions 

of the Council's representative. 

4. The applicant and/or his representative may expand upon the application and call 

witnesses 

5. Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant and/or his 

representative 

6. At the Chairman’s discretion, the Council’s representative may ask questions of 

the applicant or his representative 

7. There will be an invitation for each Consultee to support any written observations 

8. At the chairman's discretion, the Council's representative, and the applicant or his 

representative may summarise their case. 

 

All are reminded of the four principles of the Licensing Act 2003 to be 

considered in all deliberations, namely: 

 

1) Crime and Disorder Prevention; 

2) Public safety; 

3) Public Nuisance Prevention; and 

4) Protection of Children from Harm:  

 
 

 



COMMITTEE: CENTRAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  

DATE: 24 NOVEMBER 2015 
TITLE: OBJECTION TO A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE –  

342 HIGH STREET, BANGOR , GWYNEDD  
PURPOSE: FOR DECISION  

AUTHOR: HEAD OF REGULATORY DEPARTMENT  
 
 
1. TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
 
1.1 A standard Temporary Event Notice was received by the licensing authority on 12 

November 2015 from Mrs Susan Roberts in respect of proposed temporary 
licensable activities to take place at 342 High Street, Bangor for 3 days starting 27 
November 2015 to 29 November 2015.  The time during the event the premises 
user proposes to carry on licensable activities are: 
27 November 2015 from 11:00 – 03:00 
28 November 2015 from 11:00 – 03:00 
29 November 2015 from 11:00 – 23:59 
 

1.2 The notice seeks to allow up to 250 people on the site for the sale of alcohol and 
late night refreshments.  The nature of the premises is described as a Lounge Bar 
& Club and the event is described as a ‘Social Evening & Nightclub Event.  A copy of 
the event notice is attached as Appendix 1.    

 
2. OBJECTION NOTICES 
 
2.1 An Objection Notice to this standard temporary event was received from North 

Wales Police via email on 16 November 2015.   See attached as Appendix 2. 
 

2.2 An Objection Notice to this standard temporary event was received from the 
Environmental Health Unit via email on 17 November 2015.  See attached as 
Appendix 3. 

 
3. MATTERS TO BE DECIDED AND OPTIONS 
 
3.1 Having regard to the temporary event notice and the objections of the two 

relevant persons, members must take such steps as they consider necessary for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are: 

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 
• The promotion of public safety; 
• The prevention of public nuisance; and 
• The protection of children from harm. 

 
3.2 The options available to the sub-committee are: 

• To take no action and allow the event to proceed in the manner described 
in the Temporary Event Notice; OR 



• To issue a counter notice, i.e. to refuse the event under Section 105(2)(b) 
of the Licensing Act 2003 if the sub-committee considers it necessary for 
the promotion of a licensing objective to do so.  

3.3 In this case, the sub-committee cannot :  

 Impose one or more conditions on the standard TEN because there is no 
premises licence or club premises certificate in place  for any part of the 
premises to which the temporary event notice applies.   

 Impose modifications to the standard TEN.  A standard TEN may be 
modified at any time before a hearing is held or dispensed with if a relevant 
person, with the agreement of the premises user and each other relevant 
person, modify the temporary event notice by making changes to it.    

 
4. RECOMMENDATION 
 
4.1 The sub-committee is requested to consider the objection notices received in 

respect of the standard temporary event notice and decide if  
• the event may go ahead as proposed, or  
• if a counter notice should be given i.e. to refuse the event because it 

considers it necessary to do so to promote one of the licensing objectives.   
 

 



COMMITTEE: CENTRAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  
DATE: 24 NOVEMBER 2015 

TITLE: OBJECTION TO A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE –  
342 HIGH STREET, BANGOR , GWYNEDD  

PURPOSE: FOR DECISION  
AUTHOR: HEAD OF REGULATORY DEPARTMENT  
 
1. TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
 
1.1 A standard Temporary Event Notice was received by the licensing authority on 12 

November 2015 from Mrs Susan Roberts in respect of proposed temporary licensable 
activities to take place at 342 High Street, Bangor for 2 days starting 18 December 2015 
to 19 December 2015.  The time during the event the premises user proposes to carry on 
licensable activities are: 
18 December 2015 from 11:00 – 03:00 
19 December 2015 from 11:00 – 23:59 
 

1.2 The notice seeks to allow up to 250 people on the site for the sale of alcohol and late 
night refreshments.  The nature of the premises is described as a Lounge Bar & Club and 
the event is described as a ‘Social Evening & Nightclub Event’.  A copy of the event notice 
is attached as Appendix 1.    

 
 
2. OBJECTION NOTICES 
 
2.1 An Objection Notice to this standard temporary event was received from North Wales 

Police via email on 16 November 2015.   See attached as Appendix 2. 
 

2.2 An Objection Notice to this standard temporary event was received from the 
Environmental Health Unit via email on 17 November 2015.  See attached as Appendix 3. 

 
 
3. MATTERS TO BE DECIDED AND OPTIONS 
 
3.1 Having regard to the temporary event notice and the objections of the two relevant 

persons, members must take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives, which are: 

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 
• The promotion of public safety; 
• The prevention of public nuisance; and 
• The protection of children from harm. 

 
3.2 The options available to the sub-committee are: 

• To take no action and allow the event to proceed in the manner described in the 
Temporary Event Notice; OR 

• To issue a counter notice, i.e. to refuse the event under Section 105(2)(b) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 if the sub-committee considers it necessary for the promotion 
of a licensing objective to do so.  



3.3 In this case, the sub-committee cannot :  

 Impose one or more conditions on the standard TEN because there is no 
premises licence or club premises certificate in place  for any part of the premises 
to which the temporary event notice applies.   

 Impose modifications to the standard TEN.  A standard TEN may be modified at 
any time before a hearing is held or dispensed with if a relevant person, with the 
agreement of the premises user and each other relevant person, modify the 
temporary event notice by making changes to it.    

 
 
4. RECOMMENDATION 
 
4.1 The sub-committee is requested to consider the objection notices received in respect of 

the standard temporary event notice and decide if  
• the event may go ahead as proposed, or  
• if a counter notice should be given i.e. to refuse the event because it considers it 

necessary to do so to promote one of the licensing objectives.   
 

 
 



COMMITTEE: CENTRAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  
DATE: 24 NOVEMBER 2015 

TITLE: OBJECTION TO A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE –  
342 HIGH STREET, BANGOR , GWYNEDD  

PURPOSE: FOR DECISION  
AUTHOR: HEAD OF REGULATORY DEPARTMENT  
 
 
1. TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
 
1.1 A standard Temporary Event Notice was received by the licensing authority on 12 

November 2015 from Mrs Susan Roberts in respect of proposed temporary licensable 
activities to take place at 342 High Street, Bangor for 3 days starting 25 December 2015 
to 27 December 2015.  The time during the event the premises user proposes to carry on 
licensable activities are: 
25 December 2015 from 11:00 – 00:00 
26 December 2015 from 11:00 – 03:00 
27 December 2015 from 11:00 – 23:59 
 

1.2 The notice seeks to allow up to 250 people on the site for the provision of regulated 
entertainment, sale of alcohol and late night refreshments.  The nature of the premises 
is described as a Lounge Bar & Club and the event is described as a ‘Social Evening & 
Nightclub Event’.  A copy of the event notice is attached as Appendix 1.    

 
2. OBJECTION NOTICES 
 
2.1 An Objection Notice to this standard temporary event was received from North Wales 

Police via email on 16 November 2015.   See attached as Appendix 2. 
 

2.2 An Objection Notice to this standard temporary event was received from the 
Environmental Health Unit via email on 17 November 2015.  See attached as Appendix 3. 

 
3. MATTERS TO BE DECIDED AND OPTIONS 
 
3.1 Having regard to the temporary event notice and the objections of the two relevant 

persons, members must take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives, which are: 

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 
• The promotion of public safety; 
• The prevention of public nuisance; and 
• The protection of children from harm. 

 
3.2 The options available to the sub-committee are: 

• To take no action and allow the event to proceed in the manner described in the 
Temporary Event Notice; OR 

• To issue a counter notice, i.e. to refuse the event under Section 105(2)(b) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 if the sub-committee considers it necessary for the promotion 
of a licensing objective to do so.  



3.3 In this case, the sub-committee cannot :  

 Impose one or more conditions on the standard TEN because there is no 
premises licence or club premises certificate in place for any part of the premises 
to which the temporary event notice applies.   

 Impose modifications to the standard TEN.  A standard TEN may be modified at 
any time before a hearing is held or dispensed with if a relevant person, with the 
agreement of the premises user and each other relevant person, modify the 
temporary event notice by making changes to it.    

 
 
4. RECOMMENDATION 
 
4.1 The sub-committee is requested to consider the objection notices received in respect of 

the standard temporary event notice and decide if  
• the event may go ahead as proposed, or  
• if a counter notice should be given i.e. to refuse the event because it considers it 

necessary to do so to promote one of the licensing objectives.   
 

 
 


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 1
	5 APPLICATION FOR A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 2
	6 APPLICATION FOR A STANDARD TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 3

